
The	Ashburnham	Police	Department	has	had	no	communication	or	discussions	with	any	facial	recognition	company	in	regards	to	their	or	anyone’s	facial	recognition
product(s).
	
Sincerely	Yours,
Loring	Barrett	Jr.
Chief	of	Police
	

From:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>	
Sent:	Monday,	April	6,	2020	5:07	PM
To:	Kade	Crockford	<kcrockford@aclum.org>;	Taïsha	Lazare	<tlazare@aclum.org>
Subject:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request
	

Good	Afternoon,

	

Please	see	attached.

	

Best,

	

Emiliano

	

------
Emiliano	Falcon-Morano
Pronouns:	he,	him,	his
	
Policy	Counsel
Technology	for	Liberty	Program
American	Civil	Liberties	Union	of	Massachusetts
211	Congress	Street,	Boston,	MA	02110
617.482.3170	x402	|	efalcon@aclum.org
	
Website	|	Twitter	|	Facebook	|	Instagram	|	Youtube
	
	

From Chief	Loring	Barrett	Jr.	<lbarrett@ashburnham-ma.gov>
Subject RE:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

To Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>,	Kade	Crockford	<kcrockford@aclum.org>,	Taïsha	Lazare
<tlazare@aclum.org>

Date Tue,	7	Apr	2020	14:42:28	+0000

mailto:efalcon@aclum.org
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%253a%252f%252faclum.org%252f&c=E,1,LQ7NOhVjYvb7IieK5KkkA_lAx3tQ0rcWfogfwkuU2Zg-2DZIQPenl6jEp_pZ6X-PadXyb7b0_YCZXTaK2KHn8alfXymx-YIfDCmwzgaUc-5heFDFnfYk&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%253a%252f%252ftwitter.com%252faclu_mass&c=E,1,ogsO_JpRaapi5qTxIuUmgI055Vvlmr2051h6X8gOHPAU2BHL46cl_CoId9Ui4w4r-VJcPlHKUKhJ2oK9xG_y93CKDQACYLtu8oTBOOfi4v772_YMbqEb&typo=1
https://www.facebook.com/aclumass/
https://www.instagram.com/aclu_mass/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC14AFyqfizR4gMAMa8KlZ3A

